Invoice #101

I

I
I

Bill To For

Jagrup Brar, MLA Diwali 2018

#301A — 15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey, BC V4N 0X8

Details Amount

3 hours of Henna Services $25.00

Subtotal $25.00
Total $25.00

Please make all cheques payable to ‘|| GGG

Thank you!







Brar.MLA, Jagrup

From: B businessinsurrey.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Brar.MLA, Jagrup

Subject: Confirmation: February 7, 2019 - Economic Forecast Lunch

Registration Confirmation

Your registration for February 7, 2019 - Economic Forecast Lunch has been received.

Confirmation Number: .749.6739.116131
Primary Contact: Jagrup Brar (MLA Jagrup Brar Constituency Office)
Payment Type: Credit Card

Add to Calendar

Edit Registration

Summary
ltem 1 Description Quantity| Total Amt :
Member Attendance Fee Jagrup Brar 1 $65.00
Member Attendance Fee _ 1 $65.00
GST $6.50
136.50
Total: $ PAID

February 7, 2019 - Economic Forecast Lunch

Join members of the Surrey Board of Trade, Business and Industry leaders at the 2019 Economic Forecast Lunch,
featuring Pierre Cléroux Vice President, Research and Chief Economist at BDC. Hear what's expected of our local,
provincial, federal, and international economies and what that means to your business or not-for-profit association.

q—

About the Speaker:

Pierre was appointed Chief Economist of BDC in 2012. He leads a team of experts who analyze economic data to
identify business and sector trends impacting Canadian entrepreneurs. A seasoned speaker, he regularly travels
across the country to help business owners understand the risks and opportunities presented by the economic
environment. Mr. Cléroux is also responsible for providing economic analysis and advice to the Bank?s senior
management team, and supervises all marketing and industry research activities.




save-on-foods #918
Fleetwood
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit wuw om |
G.S.T
}

Bags 0.05 B
JOLLY RANCHER 640 18.42 §
1.090 kg @ $16.90/kg
Card -2.00/kg Save -2.18
JOLLY RANCHER 640 19.96 G
1.181 kg § $16.90/kg
Card -2.00/kg Save -2.36
Kerr Supreme Mix 21.98 G
20 10.99
P;%f (¢ { Nescafe Rich Coffee 8.99 ?
Tey T,
“’i5>’ Tg%giJeari ) ) aR _

Sub Total $72.84

W %f M Card $$ pts 73
, Tax-Code  Taxable-Value  Tax-Value
%/)\/@Zﬂ/é,% ST 5,87 2.79

PST 0.05 0.00

Cj;QJGCM%QZ 444”/km41 BALANCE DUE $75.63

ACCT: MASTERCARD $ 75.63
CARD NUMBER: skkkkksortx

DATE/TIME: 01/24/2019

_REFERENCE #: 0010012340 H
TERM: 66260104

AUTHOR.# : 032368
AID: A0000000041G10
TVYR: 0000008000
MasterCard

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

IMPORTANT :
retain this copy for your records

CUSTOMER COPY
FRECRRRRRORRR OOk ok fkook

CHANGE $0.00
kkk
Your Savings Today! $4.54

Opening Balance
Points Earned




Brar.MLA, Jagrup

From: businessinsurrey.com>

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




From: info@businessinsurrey.com
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:09 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Surrey Board of Trade.

Payment Confirmation

Name: [

Company: MLA Jagrup Brar Constituency Office
Transaction Number: 10006831

Last 4 of Acct Number:

Amount: $99.75

Description Item(s) Quantity AI:‘::ﬁL t

Registration - March 13, 2019 - 10th Annual Surrey .

Women in Business Awards Affendees: 1 1 $99.75
Grand Total: $99.75

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
Surrey Board of Trade

101 - 14439 104 Avenue Surrey, B.C. V3R 1M1

604.581.7130

info@businessinsurrey.com

http://businessinsurrey.com




From: @businessinsurrey.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:37 PM

To:

Subject: Confirmation: March 1, 2019 - Lunch with Minister Shane Simpson - An Economic

Registration Confirmation

Your registration for March 1, 2019 - Limch with Minister Shane Simpson - An Economic Lens on Housing Affordability, and
Poverty Reduction Strategies has been received.

Confirmation Nu . 116648
Primary Contact: LA Jagrup Brar Constituency Office)
Payment Type: Credit Card

Add to Calendar

Edit Registration

i

Summary . o

Item Description = _|Quantity] Total Amt |

Member Attendance Fee 1 $65.00
Member Attendance Fee 1 $65.00
GST $6.50

136.50

Total: $ PAID

March 1, 2019 - Lunch with Minister Shane Simpson - An Economic Lens on Housing
Affordability, and Poverty Reduction Strategies

Lunch with Minister Shane Simpson

An Economic Lens on Housing Affordability and Poverty Reduction Strategies

PLUS a BC Budget Overview

i -

Join us as we hear from the Honourable Shane Simpson, BC Minister of Social
Development and Poverty Reduction. Hear about housing affordability, development, supply and construction, and
poverty reduction strategies through an economic lens. Plus, hear a BC Budget overview.

About the Speaker:

Born and raised in East Vancouver, Minister Simpson has lived, worked, and engaged in community-building
activities since 1971. In his professional career, Shane has worked as the Director of Policy and Communications for
Smart Growth BC, Chair of the Vancouver City Planning Commission, and Instructor in the Community Economic

1




8388 128 Street
Surrey, BC V3W 4G2
Canada

(View on map)

View event details

Bright Beginnings Foundation and Surrey Teachers' Association

Follow

Questions about this event?

Contact the organizer

Order Summary
Order #907230491 - 28 February 2019

Jagrup Brar 1 x General Admission $55.00

$55.00

View and manage your order online

Printable PDF tickets are attached to this email

Refund Policy: Refunds up to 7 days before event

Charged to the MasterCard card ending in '-

Appears on your card statement as "EB *Celebrating Bright"
Contact the organizer for any questions related to this purchase.

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and Cookie
Policy.

] ] il

This email was sent to leg.bc.ca
Eventbrite | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103

Copyright © 2019 Eventbrite. All rights reserved.




THE TRUCK LOGGERS

ASSOCIATION
Confirmation Details Invoice: 81744
Ordered by: Date: 2019-01-16
Jagrup Brar Terms: Upon Receipt
Legislative Assembly of BC

#301A - 15930 Fraser Hwy

Surrey, British Columbia V4N 0X8

Phone: 604-501-3227

Email: Jagrup.BrarMLA@leg.bc.ca
Registration Type: Non-Member Delegate

Order Summary

Name Quantity ,[ Amount

Trade Show Pass (January 16-19, 2019) or Ticket Purchase only

Leader's Luncheon ( Thursday January 17 - 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm) $110.00
Discount:
Subtotal: $110.00
$115.50
Total Paid: $115.50
Balance:
Payments:
Transaction Date Status Method Amount

1/16/2019 7:31:00 PM Approved MasterCard $115.50



$227.97



REAL CANADIA
il Sﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁgi'@ﬁﬁ

RESS - 14650 104th Surrey B.C
604 587-8519
Big on Fresh, Low on Price

Yelecome &

21-GROCERY
(1305796102107 WTRMLN STRW JUIC wgJ

DEPGSIT 1 0.725
(105796101806  SUNRYPE 100% JCE MrJ

DEPOSIT 1 - 0.28
(105796101606 SUW RYPE WLDBERY HgJ

DEPOSIT 1 0.25
(DHu5796100385  SUN RYPE DRANGE MRy

BEPDSIT 1 0.25
$1.47 Tnt 4, $1.98 ea

48 51.47 ea 5,58

Z2-DAIRY

06870002222 DAIRYLAND CRM RO
$5.98 ea or 2/$10,00

18 $5.98 ea 5.98
49-0THER

(2)53346 PC GRN PC POINTS ma

780,02 0.04

(2)53399 PC GRN PC POINTS a

780,07 -0.04
SUBTOTAL 12 .86
TOT AL 12_86

«ommoe o - T RANSACTION RECORD--vommememoo-
uLUEﬁL PHYHENTo HERCHANT & 4006453
Suparstore
14650 104 Ava
Surray BC
TERH 201556060 SLIP # 727700
RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
¥4 Purchase gk Proximity
CERD § xtmdonkcknoks EXP xk/xx
HESTERCARD

REF # 145001001880 GUTH # 060118
05/1872 S e




FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huwy .
Surreg,SBC V4N 0X8

178-578-8970
freshstmarket . com
67 + [
FRESH CUP MED ROAST DRIP 1202 18.80 G
8 @ $2.35
SUBTOTAL  18.80
18.80 GST @ 5%  0.94
TOTAL 19,74
CREDIT CARD 19.74

{tem Count 8
Plant your roots with US and arow,
) send your resume to
jobcandidatesé@f reshstmarket .com

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date i ane Clerk Trans #
03/18/19 “10 443 29

TRANSACTION RECORD



SA

Safeway Fleetwood
8850 - 152 St Surrev 3C
: i

FEWAY 3

Phoar
G5TH4
Served by:-
DELLT
Le Petit Croissant $35.99 GC
SUBTOTAL $35.99
5% G5T $51.85
TOTAL $3838 .84
MasterCard TENDER $33.84
Cash CHANGE 59,00

NUMBER OF ITEMS

AIR MILES
I.ET US REWARD YOU

Alr Miles you could have earned
this visit: 1

Ereoll today, visit wwe.ai-miles.ca

MERCHANT 22253427 RF
TERMINAL 1D SB2225342735

xx Pyrchase xx § 33.84
CARD MasterCard RCPT 6853000

NO. arzA-»cwwwnwx- RESF
DATE 03/19/2019 TIME
AUTH & 070528 REF# 00127

Approved - Thank you

T AGREE TO PAY THZ ABOVE TOTA_ AMOUNT
ACCORCING TO THE CARD ISSUER AGREEMENT
{MERCHANT AFREEMENT IF CREDIT VOUCHER)

Term Tran  Store  Qper /19
35 6653 4920 162

Thank you for shopping
Come Again Soon



save-on-foods #918
Fleetwood
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit www,saveonfoods.con
G.5.7

Breakfast Flatter 21.99 4
Pastry Tray 28.99 G
Sub Total hégitéé AAAAAA
Card §% pts 52
Tax-Code Taxable-Value Tax-Value
GST 51.98 2.80
BALANCE DUE s gg;:g;m
Credit $54 .58
L 1 oo

ACCT: MASTERCARD $ 54,58

CARD NUMBER: sowkskaksokok:
DATE/TIME:  03/18/2019
REFERENCE #: (0010010430 T
TERM: 66260105

AUTHOR.# : 096678

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

IMPORTANT
retain this copy for your records

CUSTOMER COPY
R s



BHARAT SWEETS
& RESTAURANT
15166 ¢ASER HHWY
Suib: « BC
604 . 0220
THE BEST

03/19/M

000275 RKO4
11$10.00

NDSE ST $10. 00

CASH $10.50

BHARAT SWEETS
& RESTAURANT
15166 FRASER HWY
SURREY, BC












D & L Investments, dba Coffee News

180 52A Street Date Invoice #
Delta, B.C.
V4M3P6 2018-12-31 334
604-839-3448
Invoice To
Jagrup Brar, MLA
Surrey-Fleetwood Constituency
#301 - 15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey, B.C.
Attn
P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
1 $156.00 per month Coffee News Fleetwood - December 2018 156.00 156.00
Not for profit discount -25.00% -39.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 5.85
Total Tax 5.85

Please make cheque payable to D & L Investments
Total $122.85

GST/HST No. ]




® Black Press Media

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

575 ELING PERIOD: it i
12/01/18 - 12/31/18  JAGRUP BRAR MLA CONSTITUENCY

GCQUNT NAME AND/ADDRESS

LINVOICE ERMSOF.-PAYMEN

JAGRUP BRAR MLA CONSTITUENCY
#301A 15930 FRASER HwY
SURREY BC

V4N 0X8

33595000 Net 30 days

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
http:/liservices.blackpress.cal/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No.

BAUSIZ
LED:

11/30 BALANCE FORWARD

PUBLICATION: SURREY NOW-LEADER - News

AD CLASS: Display Advertising
12/07 33595000 D & D Feature 1 ‘ 195.00
Jagrup Brar MLA
PAGE: A 24 General
ePaper .00
12/14 33595000 D & D Feature 1 195.00
Jagrup Brar MLA
PAGE: A 20 General
ePaper .00
12/28 33595000 D & D Feature 1 195.00
Jagrup Brar MLA
PAGE: A 18 General
ePaper .00
Ad Class Totals: $585.00 24.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $585.00
12/31 BC GST 29.25
T CURRENT NET. AMOUNT DUE " OVER 90.DAYS: TOTAL AMOUNTDUE . ;
614.25 614.25 lg

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed carrect unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice comectly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

& Black Press Media

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

m JAGRUP BRAR MLA CONSTITUENGY

How to pay your bill:

u Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

u Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

r PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

r By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.

\




A

To: Jagrup Brar, MLA
Unit 301A 15930 Fraser Hwy INVOICE
Surrey, B. C. V4N 0X8
No. 55903
INTER PRINT Date: 14-Jan-2019
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
Red Pocket with gold foil 700 1568.00
Courier Handling charge include candy A 20.00
Sub-total 178.00
$25 will be charge on any NSF cheque PST 11.06
Total 197.96
Prepared by Received by Deposit
Balance Due
B Inter Print Ltd.

m 120 - 8833 Odlin Crescent, Richmond, B.C. Canada V6X 3Z7 Tel: (604) 231-6061 »231-6071

Fax: (604) 231-6072







St. Matthew’s R. C. Parish

16079 88h Avenue, Surrey, BC VAN 1G3
Tel. (604) 589-2448 Fax: (604) 580-2344

Email: office@saintmatthews.ca Website: www.saintmatthews.ca

—_——————— ]

Il NVOICE

Jagrup Brar, MLA
#301A-15930 Fraser Highway

Surrey, B.C.

Date: February 8, 2019

DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

2019 PARISH MAGAZINE
FuLL PAGE, BLACK AND WHITE

ST. MATTHEW’S PARISH

CPM 10 Dec 08

PLEASE MAKE THE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO:

$120.00




D & L Investments, dba Coffee News Invo i ce

180 52A Street
Delta, B.C.

Date Invoice #

V4AM3P6 2019-01-28 392

604-839-3448

Invoice To

Jagrup Brar, MLA
Surrey-Fleetwood Constituency
#301 - 15930 Fraser Hwy

Surrei, B.C.

P.O. No. Terms Project

Qty Description Rate Amount

1 $156.00 per month Coffee News Fleetwood - January 2019 156.00 156.00
Not for profit discount -25.00% -39.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 5.85
Total Tax 5.85

Please make cheque payable to D & L Investments
Total $122.85

GST/HST No. ]




Members portion = $163.04



’ + Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 1 of 2
» From | Affinity Bridge Consulting
ﬁ\ itybri o
o} afflnltybr ldge Phone: 1-604-569-0510
Support: support@affinitybridge.com
710 - 207 West Hastings Street,
Vancouver BC, V6B 1H7, Canada
Invoice For | BC New Democrat
Govenment Caucus
Room [JJi] Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.
V8V 1X4
Invoice ID 4013
Issue Date - 2019/01/01
Due Date 2019/02/15 (Net 45)
Summary Quarterly retainer for MLA sites January 1 -
March 31, 2019
Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price [ Amount
Service CMS maintenance for MLA websites. Billed at 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
N $75/quarter for each site:
Mable Elmore
Service David Eby 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service George Heyman 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Judy Darcy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Selina Robinson 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Jennifer Rice 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Michelle Mungall 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Mike Farnworth 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Doug Routley 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Spencer Chandra Herbert 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service John Horgan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Bruce Raiston 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD

PR

D, ©/19/2019



- Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd. on Harvest Page 2 of 2

ad.

Service Harry Bains 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Raj Chouhan 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Bowinn Ma 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Service Melanie Mark ! 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
i
Product Leonard Krog 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Service Rob Fleming 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Katrine Conroy 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Garry Begg 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
|
Product Jagrup Brar 1.00 $75.00 CAD | $75.00 CAD
Product George Chow 1.00 $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Rick Glumac 100 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
Product Janet Routledge 1.00 ; $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
é
Product Mitzi Dean 1.00 | $75.00 CAD $75.00 CAD
— ! i

Subtotal $1,875.00 CAD
GST (5%) $93.75 CAD

Payments  -$1,968.75 CAD

Amount Due $0.00 CAD

Notes

Preferred Payment Method - VanCity Direct Transfer '
ccount I Member's Portion = $78.75

Please make all cheques payable to Affinity Bridge Consulting Ltd.

osT

N  219/2019



D & L Investments, dba Coffee News

180 52A Street Date Invoice #
Delta, B.C.
V4M3P6 2019-02-19 450
604-839-3448
Invoice To
Jagrup Brar, MLA
Surrey-Fleetwood Constituency
#301 - 15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey, B.C.
Attn
P.O. No. Terms Project
Qty Description Rate Amount
1 $156.00 per month Coffee News Fleetwood - February 2019 156.00 156.00
Not for profit discount -25.00% -39.00

Sales Tax Summary

GST@5.0% 5.85
Total Tax 5.85

Please make cheque payable to D & L Investments
Total $122.85

GST/HST No. ]




NRI Sarokar | INVOICE

A Monthly Punjabi Magazine

www.nrisarokar.ca DATE 20/1/2019
780-707-3415 INVOICE # nrij/108
778-772-1994 DUE DATE

BILLTO

Hon. Jagrup Brar

MLA, Suirey Fleetwood

# 301 A -15930 Fraser Hwy. Surrey BC

Phone- 604-501-3227

Email- jagrup.brar.mla@leg.bc.ca

DESCRIPTION TAXED AMOUNT
Happy new year message Jan 2019 100.00

OTHER COMMENTS Subtotal 100.00
1. Total payment due in 30 days Taxable 5.00

2. Please include the invoice number on your check Tax rate r 5.000%

3. 6ST number [N TOTAL $ 105.00

Pl make Cheque payable at
NRI Sarokar Ab Inc. # 5757 Kettle Cres West Surrey BC V3S 8R6
Thanks for your business

Invoice Template © 2013-2014 Vertex42.com




— Sing Tao Newspapers (Canada 1988) Ltd.
% 8508 Ash Street,Vancouver, BC,Canada. V6P 3M2 ADVERTISING
SING TAD TEL:1.604.321.1111 FAX: 1.604.321.5578
Media Group Caneada INVOICE
ast no. NG
- ORIGINAL - Page 1 of 1
Bill To NEW DEMOCRAT BC GOVERNMENT CAUCUS Account No. I
ATTN:
PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS, 501 BELLEVILLE 1/0 No. EH20190007
STREET,
VICTORIA,, B.C. .
CANADA, V8V 1X4 Invoice No. 360142
Date Feb 28 2019
Terms C.0.D.
Agent No. ASH1
Description Amount
SUPPLEMENTARY (B) + SUPPLEMENT (BROADSHEET) $1,980.00
CHINESE NEW YEAR HOROSCOPE SUPPLEMENT
BC GOVERNMENT CAUCUS
1/2 PAGE 4C ROP
INSERTION ON: Feb05
ek TEARSHEET: 1 COPY e
Subtotal $1,980.00
gpht among 22 MLAs; GST 5% $99.00
O Paid $94.50
TOTAL CAD $2,079.00










= PAMEBIR

The Vancouver Korean Press Ltd.
331A-4501 North Rd., Burnaby, B.C. V3N 4R7 Canada

Tax Registration No: ||| Gz

® CUSTOMER INFORMATION .~ Jin Z22//
Customer EC Government Caucu Customer No|
nvoice No. 0000066529

® CONTACT US
Telephone 604-877-1178/1158 e-mail info@vanchosun.com

Fax 604-877-1128 website www.vanchosun.com

Page 1 of 1

SRR P
) DATE DAY ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

RATE  Disc(%) SUB Tax  AMOUNT |

2019/02/02 Sat color 1/2 size/T, BC Government Caucus 400.00 0.00 400.00 20.00 420.00

400.00 20.00 420.00

Total Current Charges
Payment Received

420.00

DATE i ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT |

Split among 18vMLAs;
CO Paid $23.33

Return stub below with cheque payable to: The Vancouver Korean Press Ltd.



Paid by 22 MLAs;
CO paid $17.65



L EIDANONESl)
‘v THE FILIPING CANADIAN COMMUNITY & BUSI

SS DIRECTORY

TO: MS. MABLE ELMORE, MLA
6106 Fraser Street
Vancouver, BC VEW 3A1

INVOICE #: 0622
DATE: February 7, 2019

Re 20119 Anniversary Edition

C’hgqae/etra‘nsfer DUE
ary DESCRIPTIOM URNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 Full page glossy ad divided between 15 {MPs and MLAs) 5879.96
Note: Separate |hvoices sent to three MPs,
Invoice Balance is for 12 MLAs {$73.33 x 12)
Complimentary webpage in dahongpilipino.ca till Dec. 31, 2019
) Shared among 12 Offices.
CO Paid $76.99
SUBTOTAL $879.96
5 GST# 44.00
WG 25 Yeg,, .
CC FEE
TOTAL 923,96




Amazon.ca - Order 702-2814156-7549802 Page 1 of 1

amazonca
o
Final Details for Order #702-2814156-7549802

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 7, 2019
Amazon.ca order number: 702-2814156-7549802
Order Total: CDN$ 45.99

Shipped on January 10, 2019

Items Ordered Price
1 of: U-good Battery Case Compatible with iPhone 7 Plus/iPhone 8 Plus,Fit CDN$
Headphone,Ultra Slim 4200mAh Portable Charging Case Battery Charger 45.99

Case for iPhone 7/8 Plus (5.5 inch),Double Battery Life -Black
Sold by: Amanki (seller profile)

Condition: New

Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 45.99
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00
Total before tax: CDN$ 45.99
Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 0.00
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00.

Shipping Speed: . . .
Standard Shipping Total for this Shipment:CDN$ 45.99

Shipping Address:

301A 15930 Fraser Hwy
Surrey, British Columbia V4N 0X8
Canada

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 45.99
MasterCard | Last dlglts=- Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

Billing Address:

Total before tax: CDN$ 45.99
Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 0.00
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

Canada Grand Total:CDN$ 45.99

Credit Card oo .
vkl MasterCard ending i sanuary 10, 2019:cpNg 45.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 2008-2017, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a
trademark of Amazon.com, Inc.

D, 1102019




Vichaells

Where Creativity Happens-

MICHAELS STORE #3985 (604)635-3043
MICHAELS STORE #3985
7488 KING GEORGE HWY #490
SURREY, BC V3 OH9
Rewards Number:

2873952  SALE 5603 3985 002 12/27/18 [
CN ASH POTTED POI 559954 14.00 1@  4.20 TP
aM CHALKBOARD SIG 886946386015 2.00 1@  2.00 TN
AM CHALKBOARD SIG 886946386015 2.00 1@  2.00 TN
AM CHALKBOARD SIG 886946386015 2.00 1@  2.00 TN
AM CHALKBOARD SIG 886946386015 2.00 1@  2.00 TN

AMOUNT QUALIFIED FOR DISCOINT ¢ 14.00
YOUSAVED $  9.80

SUBTOTAL 12.20

61

- PST T% 85
TOTAL 13.66

Auth # 072228

MasterCard - 13.66

SIGN-UP AT MICHAELS.COM OR LIKE US ON
FACEBOOK TO RECEIVE SPECIAL OFFERS AND
CREATIVE PROJECT IDEAS.

faron Brothers
Custom Framing
New! Now in over 100 stores across Canada

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS

Dear Valued Customer:
Michaels return and coupon policies are available
at Michaels.com and in store at registers.
Please see a store associate for more information.

YEvIvin] Y273 U 3 NN

Your Opinion Matters To Us
We invite you to complete our
CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE SURVEY

Visit:
www  MuMichaelsVisit.com

Within the next 7 days and tell us
about your experience,

25% Off Resular
Price Purchasex




LONDON
DRUGS

LD SURREY ~ 604 448 4808
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondruas.com

UNI-BALL GEL PEN 7.99 B
PAPERMATE PENS 3.59 B
x%k%%x TAX 1.39 BAL 12.97
VF MasterCard 12.97
XXXXXXXXXXX-
AUTH: 068158
CHANGE .00
(P)IST .81
(G)ST .58

12722718 Eooos 15 0195 27080
(B)OTH = G.S.T, + P.S.T.
LONDON DRUGS LIMITED  GST

Join LDExtras for personalized rewards
Sign up in-store or online at:
www . LDExtras.com

CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION RECORD
LONDON DRUGS
10348 KING GEORGE KUY

SURREY , BC
V3T 2uS
CASH REG.:015 EMPLOYEE: 27080 1
vo. - xxxoooxx [
AMOUNT $12.97

MASTERCARD PURCHASE

12722718 _HUTH: 068158
REFERENCE: 66212449 0010011410 H
APL: MasterCard

APN: MasterCard

A1D: A0000000041010

TVR: 0000008000

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027




FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huwy.
Surteg BC V4¥0 X8

fleshstmarket com
DLAND MILK-2 PERCENT JUG 3.99

SUBTOTAL  3.99
TOTAL  3.99
DEBLT CARD  3.99
CASH BACK  0.00

Item Count 1
Plant your roots with US and grow,
your resume to
Jobcand1datesﬁfreshstmarket cam

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: GFreshStMarket

Date i Lane Clerk Trans &
01/04/19 5 41] 17

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: INTERAC FLASH DEFAULT
AMOUNT : $3.99

CARD NUMBER: FhfEkk
DATE: 01/04/2019

00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001

- Important -
Retain this copy for your records

¥k CUSTOMER COPY #k%

Interac

A0000002771010
8080008000

)i i Lane Clerk 1rans #
th/g/\/m “AM L R




453 AM BC Government 2509525117 11
DXIIISH BG pox |
3 COLUMBIA lotoria B

tn Prov Govt

W 8v7
:2b0-952-5117
Victorial.gov.be.ca

GoM- S 2222

gil To: [

30-5ep-2018

umbar/2nd Referenca Ne.

JAGRUP BRAR - MLA
SURREY-FLEETWOOD CONSTITUENCY
301A-15930 FRASER HWY

SURREY BC V4N 0OX8

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT &

Paga 1 of i
Flease keap the bottom partion for your records and return the tap portian with your payment
Product # Description Quaniity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Lettars Mailed 1 EA 0.8B6 [EA 088 G
7777000800 Packeges Malled 1 EA 5.97 JEA 5.97 G
Subtotal | 8.82
esvhET + I B.000 % 6.82 0.84
Total {CAD) 7.18

0,

MINISTRY OF TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATION
& CITIZENS' SERVICES

JAN 24 2019

30 MAIL PLUS

VICTORIA, BC RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 14, 2019
LETTERS = $0.88; FLATS=$2.75; PKGS = 48.20; PARCELS u 613.00

Plaase rmake chagues payabla to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O, Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victorla, BC , VBW gv7
A $30 BERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DIEHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE; TERMS NRT 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGQED ON DVERDLE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANGE WITH GDVERMMENT REGLILATIONS,

Tax (ndicetora: G - GET/MET FoepsT P72 o o 15 ian 8 mramd s



FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 19930 Fraser Hwy.
Surreg, BC V4N 0X8
778-578-8

970
freshstmarket.com
es + I
DLAND MILK-2 PERCENT JUG 3.99
BAG CHARGE - PLASTIC 0.04 B
SUBTOTAL

4,03
TOTAL  4.03
CREDIT CARD  4.03
Item Count 2
Piant your roots with US and grow,
- send your resume to
jobcandidates@freshstmarket .com

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date i ane Clerk Trans # ‘
01/29/19 Es 448 50 |

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: MASTERCARD
AMOUNT ; $4.03

CARE NUMBER : kkkkbkk
DATE: 01/29/2019

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

- Important -
Retain this copy for your records

%% CUSTOMER COPY %

Mty olfrel




Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
COLUMBIA Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
--------------------------------- Phi250-052-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial .gov.bc.ca

gil To: [ ENG—_ SRS~ 1-Dec2018
M Number/2nd Reference No.
/

000046

JAGRUP BRAR - MLA
SURREY-FLEETWOOD CONSTITUENCY
301A-15930 FRASER HWY

SURREY BC V4N 0X8

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $§

Page 1 of 1
L} !
— Please keep the bottom portion for your records and retum the top portion with your payment
shipTo [ NGB ~oice # Bill To Invoice Date 12/31/2018
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 363 EA 0.85 /EA 308.55 G
Subtotal 308.55
astHsT + ||| B 5.000 % 308.55 15.43
Total (CAD) 323.98

@WWW

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 14, 2019
LETTERS= $0.88; FLATS= $2.75; PKGS= $6.20; PARCELS= $13.00

Please make chegues pagab|e to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , VBW 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE AGCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PST-- Printed: 01/07/2019 11:35:02

D000046

10000060

P0000055



Vichaels
Where Creativity Happens-

MICHRELS STORE #3913 (604)539-0038

20150 LANGLEY BYPASS
LANGLEY, BC V3R 9J8
Rewards Number: [INNNRREEEE

2790218 SALE 4847 3913 003 1/20/19 |
SCOTCH GIFTWRAP 3 51131707092 6.99 1@ 4.19 T
1 DISCOUNT_ 2.80-

AMOUNT QUALIFIED FOR DISCOUNT $ 6.9
YOUSRVED $ 2.80

SUBTOTAL 4.19

GST R135299063 &% 21
PST % 9

TOTAL 4,69

Auth # 033508
MasterCard - 4.69

SIGN-UP AT MICHAELS.COM OR LIKE US ON
FACEBOOK TO RECEIVE SPECIAL OFFERS AND
CREATIVE PROJECT IDEAS.

Aaron Brothers
Custom Framing
New! Now in over 100 stores across Canada

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS

Dear Valued Customer:
Michaels return and coupon policies are availahie
at Michaels.com and in store at registers.
Please see a store assaclate for more Information,




'FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huwy .
Surreg 0X8
B- 70
freshstmarket com

o + I

DLAND MILK-2 PERCENT JUG 3.99

\

SUBTOTAL 3.99
TOTAL
CREDIT CARD  3.99
Item Count 1
Plant your roots with US and grow,
send your resume to
]obcandldates@freshstmarket com

Like us on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

Date i Lane Clerk Trans #
02/07/19 h 5 435 252

---------------------------------------

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT: MASTERCARD
AMOUNT : $3.99

CARD NUMBER: FkEREE
DATE: 02/07/2018

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

‘ - Important -
Retain this copy for your .records

%% CUSTOMER COPY . #x¥

REFERENCE #: 66224372 001001!940 H
AUTH #: 049088
MasterCard

MasterCard

A0000000041010

0000008000

i ne Clerk Trans #
P\gyg‘r /10 % LE AR 7R9




?'5

Surrey H#55
7423 King George Blvd
Surrey, BC V3W BA8

7774 *

20.99 GP

1323183 TPD/7774258 4.20-GP
SUBTOTAL 16.79
TAX 2.02

xxxx TOTAL 18.81 |
XXXXXXXXXXXX
ACCT: MASTER
REFERENCE #: 66285217-001001
AUTH #: 0581.7B 2019/02/22
Involce Number: 005592
FF/DT: 00

Purchase - MasterCard
R0000000041010
0000008000 l

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
AMOUNT: 18.81

IMPORTANT - retain this copy
for Your records
CUSTOMER COPY

MasterCard 18.81
CHHNGE 0.00
(P) PST 7% 1.18
(G) GST 6% 0.84

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS SOLD = 1
TOTAL DISCOUNT( $ 4.20
2019/02/22 167
OP#: 167 Name

Thank You!
Please Come Again

G = GST P= ‘
GST
Whse:55 Trm:5 Trn: 0P:\67




Yl

ZZ}/%@-

FRESHSIMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Hwy.
Surreg, BC VAN 0X8
178-578-8970 l
freshstmarket .com

o

DLAND M LK-2 PERCENT JUG 3.99 ’

SUBTOTAL  3.99
TOTAL  3.99
DEBIT CARD  3.99
CASH BACK  0.00

Item Count 1
Plant your roots with US and grow, |
o send your resume to ‘
jobc indidates@f reshstmarket .com

Like (s on Facebook: FreshStMarket
Follow us on Twitter: 8FreshStMarket

Date i Lane Clerk Trans #
03/04/19 M 4 446 139

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: _ PURCHASE
ACCT: INTERAC FLASH DEFAULT
AMOUNT ; $3.99

[ZARD NUM3ER; PRk khk
DATE: 03/04/2019 _
00 APROVED - THANK YQU 001
~ Important -

Retain this copy for vour records
¥kk CUSTOMER COPY s

REFERENC: #: 66224371 0010019840 H
AUTH #: 189002
Interac

A0000002771010
30800080 )0

" Y ~
9272“10_1-2“9 %Erk rraqga#




STAPLES Canada
Store # 176
Surrey, BC V3T2W4
(604) 562-6788
Sale 00030 6 003 331t
176 01/07/19

9999999
1 OPEN/CLOSED DIAL A
010736093856 14,798
Subtotal 14.79
RST 7.00% 1.0
GST 5.00% 0.74
Total $16.57
MasterCard 168.57
TRANSACTION RECORD
kAR R , $16,57
Mastercard T Purchase
Authorization Number 008010
0070014390 3 66276984
01/07/19

(01/0Z7 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!

GST Na.
k% CARDHOLOER COPY %




STAPLES Canada
Stare # 176
Surrey, BC V3TZW4
(604) 562-6789
Sale 00090 6 003
: 0176 01/16/19

9999995
1 OB 10PK BOXTAPE 19MM
718103046268 19,99k
Subtotal 19,99
PST 7.00% 1.40
BST 5.00% S 1.00
Total $22.39
MasterCard 22.39
TRANSACTION RECORD
ok ok $22.39
Mastercard T Purchase
Authorization Number (194298
0010013480 36144 66278984
01/16/19 [ ]

01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU
Thank you for shopping at STAPLES!

GST No.
#x% CARDHOLDER COPY ##x




DOLLARAMA

19950 Fraser Hwy Unit 308

Surrey BC V4N Ox&

(60/aanas
GST

PHOTO FRAME 667888195237 4.00 FP
PHOTO FRAME 667686195237 4.00 FP
PHOTO FRAME 667888195237 4.00 FP
PHOTO FRAME 667868195237 4.00 P
PHOTO FRAME 667688155237 4.00 FF
PLAST .BAG SMALL 1066 0.0 FP
SUBTOTAL $20.0%
GST 5% $1.00
PST 7% $1.40
TOTAL $22.45

MASTERCARD

TYPE: PURCHASE
ACCT : MASTERCARD

$22.45

AMOUNT : $
CARD NUMBER: HERIR KKK
DATE/TIME: 19/01/21
REFERENCE #: 662301480
AUTROR. #: 027018

!lllll!!IL 1

017027  AFPROVED - THANK YOU
NO STIGMATURE TRANSACTION

-~ TMPORTANT -~
Retain This Copy For Your Records

*xx CUSTOMER COPY wwx

NO EXC

HANG

NO RETURN
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT DOLLARAMA

2019-01-24
000923 01 249398

YW DOLUARANA GOM

4964




~ BRITISH
COLUMBIA

gill To: [ Gz

JAGRUP BRAR - MLA

SURREY-FLEETWOOD CONSTITUENCY

301A-15930 FRASER HWY
SURREY BC V4N 0X8

000043

M|n|stry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria V8W 9V7

C
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Date
28-Feb-2019

r Number/2nd Reference No.
/

Document Number

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

shipTo R

invoice # [ N 5" - - oice Date 02/28/2019

Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 7 EA 0.88 /EA 6.16 G
7777000300  (Jan/19)-Flats Mailed 24 EA 2.68 /EA 64.32 G
Subtotal 70.48
asHsT # N 5.000 % 70.48 3.52
Total (CAD) 74.00

Please make chegueg pag
0X

Queen's Printer,

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and r(\a/néit to:

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , W 8Vv7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN AGCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.



STAPLES Canada
Store # 176
Surrey, BU V3T2W4

(604) 582-6789

Sale 00090 6 003 544
0176 03/2%419

T Y T e R Py ST SR P T BN TP S g

ENTER TO WIN!

$1,000 STAPLES SHOPPING SPREE

Steples Tistens and values vour feedhack.
Tell us how we did today!

Visit wew.StaplesListens.ca
Your Survey Code: Barcode at the bottom

Expires: 04/01/2019
R PR R RO R R R R

1743836
4 CRT NAVY LINEN COVER
(022473453329 12.79 51, 166
1 SIGN: OPEN/CLSD/DIAL
(110736093856 14,796
Subtotal b5, 95
PST 7.00% 4,62
GST 5.00% 3.30
Tatal $73.87
MasterCard 73.87
TRANSACTION RECORD
EEEERINNNE $73.87
Mastercard T Purchase
Authorization Number 005446
(010018820 h40) 66275984
03/25/19

01/027  APPROVED - THANK YOU
Thark vou for shopping at STAPLESI



DOLLARAMA

10155 153rd Street
Surrey BC V3R 9V8

(60 =
GST

BOWLS 667888374687 4.00 FP
SUBTQTAL $4.00
GST 5% $0.20
PST 7% $0.28
TOTAL $4.48
MASTERCARD $4.48

TYPE: PURCHASE

ACCT: MASTERCARD

AMOUNT :

CARD NUMBER: KKK A K
DATE/TIME: 19/03/18
REFERENCE #: 66228208 (.
AUTHOR. #: 031568

01/027 APPROVED - THANK YOU




Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an
Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA [Brar, Jagrup _ Rate Per Kilometer $0.54

Expense Account _ - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 1/22/19 to 2/1/19

Payee Name

_ Total Kilometers 43.00

Payee Address _ Total Reimbursement $23.22

Invoice Number

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement
January 22, 2019 Office Grand Taj Banquet Hall Surrey Media Roundtable 8 S 4.21
January 22, 2019 Grand Taj Banquet Hall Office Surrey Media Roundtable 8 S 4.21
January 28, 2019 Office Civic Hotel Lunch with Min. Trevana 7 S 3.83
January 28, 2019 Civic Hotel Office Lunch with Min. Trevana 7 S 3.83
February 1, 2019 Office Surrey Board Of Trade Funding Annoucement 7 S 3.56
February 1, 2019 Surrey Board Of Trade Office Funding Annoucement 7 S 3.56

$ B

$ _

$ i

$ _

$ ;

$ .

$ B

$ _

$ B

43 $23.22







MLA

Expense Account -—Constituency Staff Travel

Payee Name

rayee acoress

Invoice Number

Constituency Assistant Mileage
Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an

Rate Per Kilometer

For Period

Total Kilometers

Total Reimbursement

Expense Reimbursement Form)

$0.54

From 1/17/19 to 2/27/19

62.50

$33.75

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement
January 17, 2019 Gateway Skytrain Stn Staples 10136 King George Blvd., Surrey purchase office sign 2 S 1.08
January 26, 2019 Gateway Skytrain Stn Chandos Pattison Auditorium 10238 168th St FVCCA lunar new year event 8 S 4.32
January 26, 2019 Chandos Pattison Aud Gateway Skytrain Station return trip 8 S 4.05
January 27, 2019 Gateway Skytrain Stn Tzu Chi Foundation Office 5724 176 St Tzu Chi lunar new year event 15 S 7.88
January 27, 2019 Tzu Chi Foundation office Gateway Skytrain Station return trip 15 S 7.88
January 27, 2019 Gateway Skytrain Stn Surrey City Hall Hua Xia lunar new year event 1S 0.76
January 27, 2019 Surrey City Hall Gateway Skytrain Station return trip 1S 0.65
February 27, 2019 SRF Office 301A -15993 SGT Office 100-9030 King George Blvd SFC CA staff mtg 58S 2.92
February 27, 2019 SGT Office 100 - 9030 SRF Office 301A - 15993 Fraser Hwy return trip 5 S 2.92
February 27, 2019 SRF Office 301A -15993 Holy Cross Secondary 16193 88 Ave. MLA meeting w/ Principal 1S 0.65
February 27, 2019 Holy Cross Secondary SRF Office 301A - 15993 Fraser Hwy return trip 1S 0.65

$ _

$ -

$ _

$ B
63 $33.75




Constituency Assistant Mileage

Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an

Expense Reimbursement Form)

mLA (grar, Jagrup | Rate Per Kilometer $0.54
Expense Account _ - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 3/18/19 to 3/20/19
Payee Name _ Total Kilometers 11.84
Payee Address |_ Total Reimbursement $6.39

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement
March 18, 2019 SRF office 301A-15993 Superstore 14650 104 Ave., Surrey purchase supplies for March 19 event 6 S 3.02
March 19, 2019 SaveonFoods 9014 152 St Safeway 8860 152 St, Surrey purchase food for March 19 event 2 S 0.92
March 19, 2019 Safeway 8860 152 St. Bharat Sweets 15166 Fraser Hwy, Surrey purchase food for March 19 event 2 S 1.08
March 19, 2019 Bharat Sweets 15166 Fraser H  SRF constit office 301A-15930 Fraser Hwy purchase food for March 19 event 2 S 1.03
March 20, 2019 SRF office 301A-15993 Fleetwood Community Centre 15996 84 Ave Bahai New Year event staffing 1S 0.35

$ _

$ -

$ -

$ B

$ ,

$ .

$ _

$ -

$ B,

$ B,
12 $6.39




RECEIPT

Ciii of Sutrey

jcense Plate Number

Expiration Date/Tine

I
JAN 28, 2019 |

Purchase DatefTime: -Jan 21, 2018

Total Due: $3.00 Rate: $3.00 Evening Rate
Total Paid: $3.00 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00010984

SIN & § 30464
Setting:
Mach N

5 -
Auth % Oonte




UL PIZA LD

15933 FRASER HWY SUTTE 163

SURREY BC VaN 9V3
(604) 593-5555

TERM 1D: F4607630 BATCHH: @75
- SHIFTU: 082
Sale
INVH: BB@@@@@@S
MCARD Ch

1P
SEQN: 075001061006
Application Label: MasterCard
AID: ABABBO00E41010
TVR: 0@ 00 00 88 @0
T61:68 08

nxnuxxu-
Total:CAD$ 24.50

APPROVED 837498
a61-v8
B-dan -19

CUSTOMER COPY




SAINT SWEETS AND RESTA
104 15988 FRASER HUY
SURREY, BC V4N oxg

| - ' - DATE: &zﬂ_’_ﬁ} Herchant ID: 088600005219394
_ NAME: o S , Term ID: @8975354
§ NOM: Ll » 25378310016

" ADDRESS: .

 ADRESSE: l a1 — Purchase

" solnsy ©eop - oHAEE - ,?@W»ﬁ(";a ccrrorwmo | | Naster(ard
LI R LT ] e xxxxxxxxxxxM
Veg o Chp, O AID: 4000000004510

1o Entry Nethod: Haved

jﬁﬂ_ﬁi S BY Batcht: 03090
0 Fahak T 0161 i

fa) 28
2P Pak 16 -

T RefH: 000045115758

7 | , Inv : 033745 Aoor Code: 072478 )
| - Anount; §
[ . TR 0,00
— ‘ — Total: T

g - GST/TPS 3
z HST/TVH - 3 A

| - —
1 TAXREG. NO. PST/TVP

Ro. ENAG, TAXE
! TOTAL/TOTALE 6q .

S 5
291570 SIGNATURE: ]

oot ' Susreg (A

’ Customer Copy




FRESHSEMARKET

303 - 15930 Fraser Huwy.
Surrey, BC VAN 0X8
718-578-8970
freshstmarket .com

ast +

EAT SMART SWEET KALE SALAD KI  5.99
EAT GMART SWEET KALE SALAD KI - 5.99
EAT SMART SWEET KALE SALAD KI  5.99

17.97
17.97
17.97

SUBTQTAL
TQTAL
CREDIT CARD
Ttem Count 3
Plant your roots with US and grow,
send your resume to
jobcandidates@freshstmarket .com

Like us on Facebook: FreshStHarket
Follow us on Twitter: @FreshStMarket

---------------------------------------

TRANSACTION RECORD

TYPE: PURCHAS!
ACCT: MASTERCARI
AMOUNT : $17.97

CARD NUMBER: ok d ke
DATE: 01/16/2019 _
01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

. - Important -
Retain this copy for vour records

%k CUSTOMER COPY %

REFERENCE #: 66224370 0010018290 T
AUTH #: 066218

Uck'}uﬁ -] ane Ulerk Trang #
(AR I RS RTY el M7 D

Josi






